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McKean, Aaron
m

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2015 6:50 PM
To: McKean, Aaron

Subject: FW: LRB 3225/WEDC Reform

Aaron: Can you take care of this for me tomorrow. I'll be serving jury duty. This should go out
tomorrow. Thanks.

Michael P. Gallagher

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 4:29 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Knickelbine, Mark <Mark.Knickelbine @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 3225/WEDC Reform

Mark,

Can we get an assembly companion to LRB 3225 drafted and jacketed for our office as well?

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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AN ACT #o repeal 13.48 (10) (b) 6., 13.48 (12) (b) 5., 15.107 (20), 16.35, 19.42 (10)

1
2 (sm), 19.42 (13) (om), 20.192 (intro.), 20.192 (1) (k), 40.02 (54) (m), 70.11 (38r),
3 chapter 238 (title), 238.01 (1), 238.01 (2), 238.02, 238.03 (4), 238.04, 238.045,
4 238.046, 238.05, 238.06, 238.07 (4), 238.08, 238.09 and 238.123; to renumber
5 16.295, 16.309, 20.192 (1) (title), subchapter I (title) of chapter 238 [precedes
6 238.01], 238.01 (intro.), 238.01 (3) and subchapter II (title) of chapter 238
7 | [precedes 238.30]; to renumber and amend 20.192 (1) (a), 20.192 (1) (m),
8 20.192 (1) (r), 20.192 (1) (s), 20.505 (1) (fm), 238.03 (title) and (1) to (3), 238.07
9 (1), 238.07 (2), 238.07 (3), 238.10, 238.11, 238.115, 238.12, 238.125, 238.127,
10 238.13, 238.133, 238.135, 238.14, 238.145, 238.15, 238.16, 238.17, 238.23,
11 238.25, 238.26, 238.30, 238.301, 238.302, 238.303, 238.304, 238.3045, 238.305,
12 238.306, 238.308, 238.31, 238.315, 238.32, 238.325, 238.335, 238.34, 238.345,
13 238.35, 238.363, 238.365, 238.368, 238.37, 238.38, 238.385, 238.395, 238.397,

14 238.398, 238.399 and 238.3995; to amend 1.12 (1) (b), 13.172 (1), 13.48 (13) (a),



Basford, Sarah

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:59 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4098/1

Please Jacket LRB -4098/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



